
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel
Sent: 3/1/2013 8:20:43 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: ogr chart and contacts 

Yes. We will get you something.

To:

On Feb 28, 2013, at 8:53 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <6KC7@pge.com> wrote:

Sure. I suspect we can get something we can cobble together

Erik - can you get Jason to put something together for Ed ? Thx

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 28, 2013, at 5:15 PM, "Randolph, Edward F." 
<edward.randolph@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Can you have someone send me an org chart for your External 
Affairs/Reg Affairs/Leg Affairs. With some description of subject areas 
(at least for the people I would deal with) and contact info? Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083 | edward.randolphOicpuc.ca.gov
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